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Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted

May 28, 2010

Ms. Julie A. Fitch
California Public Utilities Commission 
Energy Division 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Ms. Fitch

Per Decision 07-09-043, Attachment 7 at page 4 and guidance from the Energy 
Division (ED), Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E), Southern California 
Edison (SCE), Southern California Gas Company (SCG), and San Diego Gas 
and Electric Company (SDG&E) (collectively referred to as “lOUs”) submit the 
IOU Responses to EM&V Impact, Process, and Market Assessment 
Recommendations Report. The report summarizes the lOUs responses to the 
recommendations from the 2006-2008 process and impact evaluations, and 
market assessments, as well as any relevant actions to be taken.

Please contact me at (415) 973-2751 if you have any questions

Sincerely,

Is/

Redacted
Manager
Regulation and Rates

cc: David Gamson, Administrative Law Judge, CPUC 
Thomas R. Pulsifer, Administrative Law Judge, CPUC 
Darwin Farrar, Administrative Law Judge, CPUC 
Jeanne Clinton, Energy Division 
Don Arambula, SCE 
Athena Besa, Sempra 
Shilpa Ramaiya, PG&E
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